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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1)  An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2) [J A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19=9:3
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued
Title of Schedule m o ernell Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)

Other Paldein CRPRAI . .4 50 i e siwaivsnva sy vamessinssnssssssss 253 Ed. 12-86
Discount on Capital StocK. . . .....vvvieniiiniiiiiiiia i 254 Ed. 12-86
Capital StOCk EXPeNse ..............c..cieeiinuinnnnnnantiannns 254 Ed. 12-86
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired

DUring the YBar ... ........covvirrerorenucnneannnasinsesns 255 Ed. 12-88
Long-Term Debt. .........cooiiiiiiiininirineatieaaiiciorannes 256-257 | Ed. i28¢
Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt . .. | 258-259 | Ed. 12-88
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt................... 260 Ed. 12-86
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for

Federal INCOMB TAXBS . .. ...cunvevriseassnsssnsrvnsssssnansnss 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ................. 262-263 | Ed. 12-88
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized .................... 264-265 | Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits . . . .................. 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities ..................... 268 Ed. 12-86
Other Delerred CHbiE i 5. e sh i Al G amaty staais sials sin s 0e 269 Ed. 12-88
Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales Agreements . ............. 270-271 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization Property . | 272-273 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property .............. 274-275 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other . ..................... 276-277 | Ed. 1293
Other Regulatory Liabilities . . . . ... 278 New 12-93

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Gas Operating ReVENUeS . .............c.coceuuriacrionnanoness 300-301 | Ed. 12-89
Distribution Type Sales by States .................cocnoeeeoenenn. 302-303 | Ed. 12-88
Residential and Commercial Space Heating Customers ............. 305 Ed. 12-88
Interruptible, Off Peak, and Firm Sales to Distribution System

Industrial CUSIOMBIS .. .........cccorevemanncncassassnancnans 305 Ed. 12-88
Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas ................ 306-309 | Ed. 12-89
Sales for Resale—Natural Gas. . ............coovveeieerninannans 310-311 | Ed. 12-88
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others—Natural Gas ... ...... 312-313 |Rev. 12-88
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas . .................... 315 Ed. 12-86
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others ... ............... 315 Ed. 12-86
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ....................... 320-325 | Ed. 12-89
Number of Gas Department Employees .......................... 325 Ed. 12-88
Exploration and Development Expenses . ......................... 326 Ed. 12-87
Abandonod Leases ..............cccicveenorencasssassasancisnse 326 Ed. 12-87
GaS PINCHBRIBS R il sialeayi w rataal Saipze i ars e an w4 Eoe a6 we 327 Ed. 12-89
Exchange Gas Transactions . .. . ...........cooorinuummnnaaseanss 328-330 |Rev. 12-88
Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit ........................... 331 Ed. 12-88
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others .................. 332-333 | Ed. 12-86
Other Gas Supply EXPenses. .. .......... .. -ccooriinararrtarans 334 Ed. 12-87
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Gas. . .............coocvuienanan. 335 Ed. 12-86
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant. . ............ 336-338 | Ed. 12-88
Income from Utility Plant Leasedto Others. ....................... 339 Ed. 12-86
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges

Ty e Tl N S S S s £ i B R e S 340 Ed. 12-86
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

[J A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1993
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (d) the terms “‘none,” *‘not applicable,"” or “NA," for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are ‘‘none,” .
as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported “not applicable,” or “NA."
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. fviesd Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GaNOra) IO RO - & o e S aTe ate eIkt Te 5! o a. aa7m e v a4 T 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent . ............cciiiiinninnnnnnnannns s 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent .......................... 103 Ed. 12-87
(8 11 s ;e e e ot R e 1 By T e e S s S PR AR el 104 d. 12-87
DRPBCIONE . oo et ssto i e s ot & alia e e bt e m o | ruawie S s Ui w7 a bt e 105 Ed. 12-88
Security Holders and Voting Powers . ..................cco0veiennn 106-107 Ed. 12-87
Important Changes Duringthe Year ................c.c0ievnvnnnnn 108-109 Ed. 12-87
Comparative Balance Sheet . ...............c0oiiiiiiinninnnnns 110-113 | Rev. 12-83
Statement of Income forthe Year . .........c.coviiurennnnnrnnnnan 114-117 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of Retained Earnings forthe Year .. .................... 118-119 | Ed. 12-88
Statament o Cabh IS . o e P i 120-121 | Rev. 12-93
Notes 10 Financial SURBmMMBIE . . <. csinntns aeeninslisinee s oo 122-123 Ed. 12-88

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation,

Amortization, and Depletion .. ........ ... ... ... .. iiiiiiaaan 200-201 Ed. 12-89
Gos PInnt 0 ROV - o chiia v nibis 5 o A i e AT AR e e s 204-209 | Ed. 12-89 .
GasPlantLeasedto Others ............c.covvenniinnnnrenennens. 213 Ed. 12-88
GasPlantHeld for Fature Use.. . ... ..........ccco0icncinacaresss 214 Ed. 12-89
Production Properties Held for Future Use .. ...................... 215 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress—Gas. .. ...............cc0uuiunnn.. 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—Gas .. ............coveiiuinnnrnnnnnnn. 217 Ed. 12-87
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure . ........... 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant . . ........ 219 Ed. 12-87
CREIEIOME . ., i el i e T A e e 4 e A T BN 0 S e vt 220 Ed. 12-87
NORUHIY ProbBery -« . oot s dess s onnn cuR e e e ek i 221 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of Nonutility

PIOPOIY . 5o i a i s it s ain s 4 e e e ) Som et Mot 42 S e 221 Ed. 12-87
INVESIMBNEE - . e R e e S i s L oy L 222-223 | Ed. 12-86
Investments in Subsidiary Companies . ........................... 224-225 | Ed. 12-89
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements . . .................. 226-227 | Ed. 12-88
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or Commission Certification 229 Ed. 12-87
e A g SR B s B R E S e S B S T A 230 Ed. 12-88
Extraordinary Property LOSSES .. ...........c.ccciiuunnnrninnnnnsns 230 Ed. 12-88
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs . . .......... e e e dliie 230 Ed. 1288
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges ..................... 231 Ed. 12-83
Other RegUIstorny ASBOES . . /. - . oyl L iiie, e vais oaiebin wiaioie ldia'sseis wonis 232 New 12-93
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . . .. .............c..coiiuiiinniannn. 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) ................ 234-235 | Ed. 12-89

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)

CRMBBIONK . i i s o e sl D s e 4 e a s 250-251 | Ed. 12-89

Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre-
mium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital Stock . . 252 Ed.12-86
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FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent
Sebring Gas System, Inc.

02 Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (/f name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
3515 U.S. Highway 27 South, Sebring, F1 33870-5452

05 Name of Contact Person
Jerry H. Melendy, Jr.

06 Title of Contact Person

Vice President

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
3515 U.S. Highway 27 South, Sebring, F1 33870-5452

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including | 09
Area Code

(813) 385-0194

This Report Is 10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(1) &J An Original e

(2) 0 A Resubmission

ATTESTATION

December 31 of the year of the report.

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs
of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including

01 Name
Jerry H. Melendy, Jr.

02 Title

Vice President

03 Signatur: 04 Date Signed (Mo, Day, Yr)
f%u’“/ "//M 4 79y

k")({scmm i‘llcdmofor person knowi
ous or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its

mlllnqu to make to any Agency or Depariment of the United States any false,

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

(Natural Gas Act, 15 U.S.C. 717-717w)

“Sec. 10(a). Every natural gas (sic) company shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and
form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such natural gas companies specific answers to all
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction
thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, amortization, and other reserves, costs of facilities,
cost of maintenance and operation of facilities for the production, transportation, or sale of natural-gas (sic), cost
of renewal and replacement of such facilities, transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural-gas (sic)...."

“Sec. 16. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules, and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used
in this act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements declarations, applications, and reports to be filed
with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and time within which they shall be filed. . .."

GENERAL PENALTIES

“Sec. 21(b). Any person who willfully and knowingly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, condition, or order
made or imposed by the Commission under authority of this act, shall, in addition to any other penalties provided
by law, be punished upon conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each and every day during which
such offense occurs.”

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-91) Page iv
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either
(a) Enter the words ““Not Applicable™ on the particular page(s), or
(b) Omit the page(s) and enter “NA,” “NONE,” or ''Not Applicable'’ in column (d) on the List of Schedules,

pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in permanent
black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means
of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The ““Date of Report™ at the top
of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see Viil. below).

vil. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses, ( ).

VIll. When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental
statement (8'2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate identification infor-
mation, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the
different figures were used.

Xll. Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia and a temperature base of 60°F.

Xlll. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8% x 11) instead of the schedules if thay
are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

I. Btu per cubic foot — The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60°F
if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32°F, and
under standard gravitational force (880.665 cm. per sec.?) with air of the same temperature and pressure
as the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial ismperature of gas and air when the
water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total
heating value.)

Il. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) — The authorization of the Federal Energy Ragulatory Commission,
or any other mission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the
authorization.

Il. Respondent — The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity cr instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-81) Page iii




GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(c¢) (Continued)

Use the following form for the letter or report uniess unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases cnly when exceptions

are reported.
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 2 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this pur-
pose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in
its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Com-
mission’s requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional
blank copies to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Legal Reference and Records Management Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-12.1
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.
Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 2,475 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
mm,mMmammmunMdmmm.mmmmmmmn
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE, Washington, DC 20426 (Atten-
tion: Michael Miller, ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management
and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A).
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Mcf) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
ﬂgumporunitwhoree-msmimpottarﬂ.)Thohunc:ﬁngofoonhisdhmvdmonmofourbnicﬁm
cial statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to detarmine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of tha current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current years amounts.

complmaad\quutionfullymdlccurudy.mHilhuboonmmndinnprw&omannudnpon. Enter
the word “None’ where it truly and completely states the fact.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page ii



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 2

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose
. This form is a Regulatory Support Requirement (18 CFR 260.1). It is designed to collect financial and opera-
tional information from major interstate natural gas companies subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-confidential public use form
supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Companies), published
by the Energy Information Administration.

Il. Who Must Submit

Each Major natural gas company, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed

for Naturali Gas Companies Subject To The Provisions of The Natural Gas Act (18 CFR 201), must submit

this form.

Note: Majormeanshavingeornbinedgnsaok:liormaloandgastransponedorstorod!orafeeexcoedmgso
million Mcf at 14.73 psia (60°F) in each of the three previous calendar years. :

lll. What and Where to Submit z i

(a) Submit an original and four (4) copies of this form to: A
Office of the Secretary -
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission :
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts,
or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate
. box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report
to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:
Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capitol St., NE.
Room 846
Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for
this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1,
1984):

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto
and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and

(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant, cer-
tified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U.S. (See 18
CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific qualifications.)

_ Reference
Schedules _Pages

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113

Statement of Income 114-117

Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119

Statement of Cash Flows 120-121

. Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When submit-
ting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the address indicated

at lll (b).

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-92) Page i



Check appropriate box:

4 Original signed form

@ OMB No: 19020028
(Expires 7/31/96)

FERC FORM NO. 2:
® ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL
GAS COMPANIES

This report is mandatory under the Natural Gas Act, Sections 10(a) and 16, and 18 CFR
260.1. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and other sanctions
as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not consider
this report to be of a confidential nature.

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year of Report
Sebring Gas System, Inc. Dec. 31, 1923

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)



SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of
Sebring Gas System, Inc.
that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 1993 to December 31, 1993 _, inclusive.

.
’

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

04/27/94 . NW %,
Date @Enature (

Jerry H. Melendy, Jr. Vice-President

Name Title




Company:

... P ANEINE N NAE O

Sebring Gas System,
For the Year Ended December 31, 199 3

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation

Inc.

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreemeat, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, mredimobenwunthmpndmtmdmdﬁlhmdhuimuorﬁnmcm
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service
(including human resources earning in excess of $30,000) involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "t" if the service or product is an allocation from the Respondent: *f~ if the service or

product is an allocation from the Respondent.
(¢) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when' services are both received and provided. ;

Type of Service Relevant Contract
Name of and/or or Agreement and Total Charge for. Year
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date *t" or "f"| Dollar Amount
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
NIA

Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Transfer of Real Assets or Rights

Company: sebring Gas System, Inc.

e i o bl R e el i At

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the rights to use assets.
Provide:

~ An indication that title has passed and the names of iae purchasing and selling parties.
-Adescripﬁonoftheuutotﬁghtmufened.

~ A description of the financial or other considerations associated with the transfer.

Names of Purchasing Description of Financial or Other
and Selling Has Title Passed Asset or Right Considerations Associated
Parties Yes/No Tmsf_ened With Transfer
(a) (b) (c) (d)
N]A

Schedule 4 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure

Company: Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures
and an updated organizational chart. :

Effective
Date Description of Change
(2) (®)

N/A

Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers
Company: sebring Gas System, Inc.
£orthc Year Ended December 31, 199 -3

ke e S A R R A e

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Eanter name of affiliate.
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s"
product is sold by the Respondent.
(¢) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

if the service or

Type of Service Relevant Contract
Name of and/or or Agreement and Total Charge for Year
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "p" or "s"| Dollar Amount
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e)
J.H. Melendy,Sr. |[Office lease Lease agreement P $6,420.00
(01/92)
J.H. Melendy,Sr. |Commercial ware- Lease agreement P $3,852.00
house (01/92)
Coker Fuel, Inc.|Office overhead N/A P $2,000.00
(EST.)

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)



PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL

. B. Organizational Chart (for reporting chain for ail personnel 1listed on Page 7)
Current as of: December 31, 1993
(Date)
N/A

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 8



PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL DIRECTORY ‘“

A. List

Norman Smith

Operations Supervisor i Jerry H. Melendy, Jy. Operations

Barry Asmus

Consultant
Regulated Industry
Consultants, Inc.
Howard Enlow C.RA,
Ryals, Brimmer,
Burek & Keelan, CPA's
John W. Burton Attorney
Burton & Burton, P.A.
Norman H. Horton, Jr. Attorney

Oertel, Hoffman,
Fernandez & Cole, P.A.

S S, SRS 0 SO TR e S

“w Also 1ist appropriate legal counsels and others who may not be on the general nu.ﬁd:.

Please provide individual telephone numbers, if the person cannot be reached through the Company’s operator.
nwv Please provide appropriate organizational charts for all persons 1isted within the Company.
) Defined as personal visits or telephone calls as a result of routine recurring interface, rate cases, or audits.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 7



PART IV - PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

December 31, 1993
(Date)

Current as of:

SFEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.
CHART OF ORGANIZATION
£y 12

PRESIDENT

VICE
PRESIDENT

n/C n/C | |
PAYABLE RECEIVABLE LEGAL NCCOUNTING REGULATION

OPERATIONS
SUPEPVISOR

- ‘SERVICE SAFETY DISTRIBUTION °

TRAINING

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 6




PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS

The corporate records of Sebring Gas System, Inc. are located at the corporate
office at:

3515 US Hwy 27 South
Sebring, Florida 33870-5452

The corporate records are maintained using the uniform system of accounts as
prescribed by the Florida Public Service Commission.

The records maintained are:

Payroll

Accounts Payable
Billing Information
Accounts Receivable
Regulatory Records

General Ledger

The audit group reviewing the gorporate records is the Certified Public
Accounting Firm of:

Ryals, Brimmer, Burek and Keelan
5601 Mariner Street, Suite 200
Tampa, Florida 33609

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 5




PART 11 - COMPANY PROFILE (continued)
(Provide Brief Narrative)

Natural Gas Distribution:

Conduct the day to day operations of the natural gas system in areas relative to
construction, maintenance, safety and training.

Administrative:

Oversee corporate operations and budgeting process. Maintain strategic plan.
Secure financing and consultation for the operation and growth of the company.
Report to the regulating authorities concerning utility regulations, legal,
and financial questions.

]

Affiliates:

Jerry H. Melendy, Sr., The President, owns the office building and warehouse
which the company rents for the day-to-day operation of the business.

Coker Fuel, Inc., brother/sister relationship, operates propane business
and shares common office space with the company.

The conversion of the existing gas system from propane to natural gas has been
completed. Growth in the past year has been largely from new construction.
Projected growth includes additions from housing projects which are in the
planning stages,

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) i




PART II - COMPANY PROFILE
(Provide Brief Narrative)

Sebring Gas System, Inc., a Florida corporation established January 1, 1992,
for the purpose of distributing natural gas in and around the City of Sebring,
Florida. The underground pipeline system includes a former propane gas system
plus additional mains.

The operating territory of Sebring Gas System is the City of Sebring, Florida,
and its environs.

Major goals and objectives are to continue expansion of the distribution system
in order to serve additional customers, including a local hospital and industrial
park.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 3




PART I - TELEPHONE NUMBERS

. Company’s Universal Telephone Number: (813 ) _385-0194

B. Direct Telephone Mumber for Officer(s)

1. Jerry H. Melendy, Sr. | President (813) 385-0194

2. gerry H. Melendy, Jr. vice-President (813) 385-0194

3. kxathryn C. Melendy Secretary - Treasurer {813) 385-0194 I
4.

5.

6.

C. Direct Telephone Number for Director(s)

1. Jerry H. Melendy, Sr. President

2. Jerry H. Melendy, Jr. Vice-President (813) 385-0194

Secretary - Treasurer (813) 385-0194

3. Kathyrn C. Melendy

4.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 2
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Es mmm_w - List all affiliates and their
relationship to the utility.

A G_umn}_mﬂ_ﬂm..lﬁﬂ.%tﬂ&hl#m - Provide a concise estimate
of future annual growth for the next two to four years. A short

table may be used to provide this data. For instance, a table for
three years showing the KWH sales, revenue and customers would be
sufficient for an electric utility. Major assumptions such as
"revenue forecasts based on current rates” may be provided.

PART 111 - Corporate Records:

The principal location and any important secondary locations of records
should be provided in Section A on Page 5. The chart of accounts used,
the location of any copies of the corporate records and a description of
the types of records maintained at secondary locations should be furnished
in Section B. Under Section C, 1ist any outside auditors, regulatory
agencies or internal auditors from affiliates that audit the books and

records.

PART IV - Parent/Affiliate Organizational Chart:

Provide an organizational chart showing the relationship of affiliates
involved either directly or indirectly in providing utility services
including the furnishing of any management services to the utility. AIll
other affiliates should also be shown. If there is, however, an unwieldy
number of affiliates, those that are irrelevant to the provision of
utility services may be omitted from the organizational chart.

PART V - Liaison Personnel Directory:

A1l employees or outside &lrofessionals who are in regular recurring
contact with the Florida Public Service Commission on behalf of the
utility should be listed under Section A on Page 7, together with the
title, position, organizational unit, name of immediate supervisor and
area(s) of responsibility. Employees who infrequently contact or are
contacted by the Florida Public Service Commission need not be listed

‘unless contact occurs on important issues. anizational charts covering

the employees listed as 1iaison personnel should be included in Section B.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) i



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
INSTRUCTIONS

Purpose of Executive Summary:

The Executive Summary provides the Florida Public Service Commission
management with contact persons, positions and telephone numbers, a brief
narrative of the company profile, corporate records and corporate
organization. The Executive Summary is both more readable and shorter
than an annual report. It contains nontechnical data of general interest
and applicability to individuals who are not intimately familiar with the
individual utility.

PART 1 - Telephone Numbers:

The utility’s primary telephone number for its main administrative office
is to be included in Section A on Page Z. The name, title, and telephone
number (other than the universal n r in Section A) for officers of the
utility are to be included in Section B. Include the name of the

girector(s:, their position title and employer, and telephone number in
ection C.

PART II - Company Profile:

The company profile is a brief synopsis, which should be approximately
three pages long for a major utility, in narrative format with a few
statistics included. The six areas covered are:

A. Brief Company History - Year and state of the organization, whether
as a subsidiary or parent name changes and other pertinent data.

B. Operating Territory - Provide the area of state or states served,
and a few statistics such as the number of cities served, the number
of customers or similar available statistics that provide a reader
ahblsi$1¥nderstand1ng of the scope and nature of the operations of
the utility.

L. Hi1¥r_ﬁnlliﬁlnd_ﬂh1%§£}!§i - State the goals and objectives of the
utility such as desi return on equity, increased productivity by
a specific percentage and other such goals. Specific goals such as

"to achieve a rate of return on equity of 14.5% is preferable to
general statements of goals such as to achieve a reasonable return

on equity.”

D. mr_m?mm_nmﬂm_{m_ﬂnmfu - Provide the major
operating divisions and activities performed by each. For some

companies, the vice presidents or other officers and their
respective responsibilities may crrrespond to major operating
divisions. For instance, the Vice President of Finance may
constitute a major operating divizion and accounting, corporate and
treasury, and rates and regulstory matters may be the related
functions assigned to the Vice President.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) i



1L X,
MAlL AEaM

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

SUPPLEMENT TO ANNUAL REPORT

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Company Name
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) 3 An Original
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2 O A Resubmission

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OT!

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1923

HER DEBITS) (Continued)

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)

TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67)

TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 71,
12, 22, 52, and 68)

g Kbl s Pas . | Begrian i Yeur| EmdorYou
(a) (b) c,
53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54_| Unamortized Debt Expense (181) -
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
56 | Unrecovered Piant and Reguiatory Study Costs (182.2) 230
57_| Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) —
59 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 231
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) -—
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) —
62_| Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233
63 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utilty Pt (187) =
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration _E_M (188) 352-353
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) -
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235
67
68
69

899,727 982,230

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 111




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
| (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ssbring Gag Svptel, o (2) O A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

: Ref. Balance Balance
e THo of Aosowm Page No. | Begrming of Year |  End of Yeur
(a) (b) (o

UTILITY PLANT
Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 1,555,181 1,721,949
Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201
TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 1,555,181 | 1,721,949
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 245,107 838,248
Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) - 810,074 883,701
Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) -
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) —
Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) — VA
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) — 810,074 883,701
11_| Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122-123
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) 220
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

14_| Nonutility Property (121) 221

(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 221

Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222.223

Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225

(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) —

Noncurrent Portion of Allowances —_

Other Investments (124) 222-223,229

Special Funds (125-128) —

TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17, 18-21) -
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

Cash (131) - 8,526 6,090

Special Deposits (132-134) -

Working Funds (135) —

Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223

Notes Receivabie (141)

Customer Accounts Receivable (142)

Other Accounts Receivable (143)

(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144)

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)

Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (148)

Fuel Stock (151)

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152)

Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153)

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154)

Merchandise (155)

Other Materials and Supplies (156)

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157)

Allowances (158.1 and 158.2)

(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances

Stores Expense Undistributed (163)

Gas Stored Underground — Current (164.1)

Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3)

Prepayments (165)

Advances for Gas (166-167)

Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)

Rents Receivable (172)

Accrued Utility Revenues (173)

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)

TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 110
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(2) [CJ A Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) Bl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 04 27 94 Dec. 31. 19_93

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name cof Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year of Report
i (1) £J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. E ARt . Shn e

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter “'none’’ or ‘not applicable’’ where applicable.
If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere
in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it
appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by re-
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-
action, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions re-
lating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis-
sion.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. Stale also the
approximate number of customers added or lost and approx-
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must also state major new continuing sources

of gas made avallable to it from purchases, development, pur-
chase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate
total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other par-
ties to any such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing
on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Give reference to Commission authorization
if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results
of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in
which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106,
voling trustee, associated company or known associate of any
of these persons was a party or in which any such person had
a material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
to important rate changes: State effective date and approxi-
mate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue
classification. State the number of customers affected.

12. W the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to stock-
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.

The following reclassifications have been

made to comparative balance sheet

Column (C) balances at Beginning of Year (December 31, 1992).

12/31/92
Line As originally Net 12/31/92
No. Proprietary Capital Reported Change Restated
7 Other paid in capital 565,611 (18,294) 547,317
Deferred Credits
52 Accumulated Deferred 14,842 18,294 33,136
Income Taxes
\
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 108




Name of Respondent _ This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
_ (1) ® An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. ) A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1933
SECURITY HOLDER AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)
e Mmmmmum?ummm- Fsncd et ﬁmr Other
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

B dd NI ANYIB 23R BR 2B BLBRRORIBEEIGEGRENEBBUSERER2EBRY

N/A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
] (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 2) O A Resubmissi 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19;3
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highlest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details) concerning the voting
rights of such security. State whether vcting rights are actual
or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any optiois,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on
a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to the end of year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and meeting:

number of such votes cast by proxy
Total:
By proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES
Number of votes as of (date):
"l':l':)e Name (Title) and Address of Security
Holder Total Common Preferred Chbiar
Votes Stock Stock
fa) ) (c) (d) (e)
4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities
5 | TOTAL number of security holders
6 | TOTAL votes of security holders
listed below
7 |J. H. Melendy(Pres.) Wauchula 70 70
8 |K. C. Melendy(V.P.) WauchIla 70 70
g |J. H. Melendy,JR. (V.P.)Sebring 13 13
10 |S. M. Judah, Wauchula 11 11
11 |L. M. Coleman, Wauchula 11 b
12 |[M. S. Judah, Wauchula 1 1
13 |M. J. Melendy, Sebring 1 1
14 |C. M. Judah, Wauchula 1 1
15 |A. S. Judah, Wauchula 1 1
6 |R. A. Melendy, Sebring 1 =l
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebri Gas System, In 5 @ An o it
Shring B0 SYR s e O A 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93
DIRECTORS

each director of the

1. Report below the information called for concemning

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by
who held office at any time an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commit-

during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated titles  tee by a double astenak.
of the directors whe are officers of the respondent.

No. of Fees
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meetings During
Dunng Tr. Year

(e ®) © @

Jerry H. Melendy, Sr., Pres.
Jerry H. Melendy, Jr., V.P.
Kathryn C. Melendy, Sec-Treas

231 W. Main St., Wauchula, F1l
3515 US Hwy 27 South, Sebring, Fl
231 W. Main St., Wauchula, F1l

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) &l An Original

(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Dec. 31, 1993

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which
control was held, and extent of control. If control was
in a holding company organization, show the chain of
ownership or control to the main parent company or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the
trust.

2. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a spacific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company ti!le) may be listed
provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compatible.

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2) O A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1923

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of ac-
count are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Jerry H. Melendy, Jr., Vice President
3515 U.S. Highway 27 South, Sebring, F1 33870-5452

> Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and the date organized.

Florida, December 24, 1991

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name
of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. ]

N/A

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Natural Gas Utility - State of Florida

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) O Yes. . .Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) & No

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 101



[ Four copies will be submitted.

O No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
_ (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y7)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. | [] A Resubmission | 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1923
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Com ) Contin
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(a) ®) (c) (d)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses . .....................c.ovun... 350-351 Ed. 12-89
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ............... 352-353 | Ed. 12-89
Distribution of Salaries and WaQES .. ... .5l | Collh il caaiee s ibieiois 354-355 | Ed. 12-28
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services . ... 357 Ed. 12-87
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage ... ..............ouoeuunnn 500-501 Ed. 12-89
Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves ...................... 503 Ed. 12-88
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Net Realizable

LY/ T DR SR e ALy | Sy ot A 0N G ool UG e B 504-505 | Ed. 12-88
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics ................... 506 Ed. 12-88
Products Extraction Operations—Natural Gas...................... 507 Ed. 12-88
COMDesaor-SIANONS . .. .. R e R e e R T 508-509 Ed. 12-86
Casand ORWRE - . [0 005 o T S in aiasiia altisl e win wis ia e (e s 510 Ed. 12-87
Flolkd and SIOrApB LIS .. ... ... oot cmsins ss 4ol slesrs s sserismidss 511 Ed. 12-87
Gas BIorane PIOIOOIE =" .« ot o e R e e a e e a0 vin el st vk 512-513 | Ed. 12-91
ArANSBNON: LIS . . o R At e e S N G T e 514 Ed. 12-87
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations . ................ccvvueunnnn. 516-517 | Ed. 12-86
Transmission System Peak Deliveries .. .......................... 518 Ed. 12-88
Apdliary PoaKing FACHINOS - . . . - & i in i fanas s sidannsinossisanie 519 Ed. 12-86
Gas Account—Natural Gas.............civiiiiiinineniinanannes 520-521 Ed. 12-91
Svatem M . . e B A P 522 Ed. 12-86
FOOINOe DERR . . . . i et i il i s le o b 5o niao o w w:nw i le m w e o0 5. 551
Stockholders’ Reports (check appropriate box). . ................... —

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-91) Page 4




This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc. @ O A Resubm 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19 93
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:
Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments.
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.

with liabilities assumed on page 122.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in-
stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of

(c) Include commercial paper.
(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed
assets, intangibles, elc.

leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)

Loans Made or Purchased
Collections on Loans

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

Net (Increase) Decrease in

Allowances Held for Speculation i

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54 Other:
55
56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55)
58
59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 Proceeds from Issuance of:
61 Long-Term Debt (b) 56,000
62 Preferred Stock
63 Common Stock
64 Other:
65
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 Other:
68
69 — -
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 56,000
71
72 Payments for Retirement of-
Long-term Debt (b) (6,191)
Preferred Stock
Common Stock
Other:

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

Dividends on Preferred Stock

Dividends on Common Stock

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

b b b K e e e g B ] N P P N

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 121




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
' (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Cap Sysran: 20k (2) O A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 2. Under “Other" specify significant amounts and group
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state- others.
ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Infor- 3. Operating Activities—Other: Include gains and losses per-
mation about noncash investing and financing activities taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page taining to investing and financing activities should be
122 a reconciliation between ‘‘Cash and Cash Equivalents reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
sheet. income taxes paid.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) ®)
1 | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net Income (Line 72(c) on page 117)
3 Noncash Charges {Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 63,169
5 Amortization of (Specify) organization costs 30,007
6 Gain on disposition of fixed assets (15)
7
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 6,796
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (18,480)
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 3,357
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances |
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in P and Accrued Expenses 100,561
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 3,811
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 5,103
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used Duri Construction
o ——Coee) Uncisibuied Earminge rom Subsiiry Gomparies
18 Other:
19
20
21 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
22 (Total of lines 2 thru 20) 114,541
23
24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Pla_ntﬂmnudwhnl) (165 . 585)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
31 Other: (3,349)
32
33 i
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 168,934)
35
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 2,148
38
39 investments in and Advances 1o Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 COntributionsandemeufmmAuoc.andSubﬂdiaryCOmpanlu
41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances 10)
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 7Datnofl=lopon Year of Report
: : L (1) E An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2 [0 A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19._93

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

(a)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

GRERLEB

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained sarnings, as of
the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric proj-
ect licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal an-
nual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Acoount 215.1)
TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Accounts 215, 215.1)Enter Total of lines 45 & 46)

TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 21 Total of lines 38 and 4

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

49 inning of Year or Credit

50 Equity in Eamnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 | (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52 Other Changes (Explain)

53 | Balance—End of Year
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) Bl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. ) A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19 93

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un-
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden-
tified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Ac-
counts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital
stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax ef-
fect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained

7. Explain in @ footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservaiion or ap-

account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or
appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings,
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained ear-
nings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.

propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

Li Pri
ne
No. ltem Amo":?t Amount
Affected
(a) (] (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1_| Balance—Beginning of Year ’
2 retained accounts)
3_| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
6 Credit:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
9 TMCMMmMMMw(MMM(WTMdMJMG) ‘J_.
10 Debit: Rounding
11 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Account 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14) 3
(/9,768)

16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)
17_| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)

22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamn (Account otal of lines 18 thru 21
23 | Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Account 437) _

TOTAL Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Account 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28
Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 438)

TOTAL Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35)
Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings
Balance—End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ] Year of Report
_— ) (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. [2! D A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19._:3_3
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
(Ret,) TOTAL
Line Account Page
No. No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) ®) (e) (d)
25 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) = (42,970) (160,684)

Other Income and Deductions

Other Income
Nonutility Operating Income
Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work(416)

Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 5,031
(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) (983)
Nonoperating Rental income (418)
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
Interest and Dividend Income (418) 519
Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 466 16

Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

Tmumimffmrowdmmmsa) 5,033 16
e A R S

Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340
Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 822 (2,801)

TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of ines 41 thru 43) Be2 (2,800)

Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263
income Taxes—Federal (409.2) 262-263
income Taxes—Other (409.2) 262-263
Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277
(Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes—Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277
Investment Tax Credit Adj.—Net (411.5)
(Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Total of 46 thru 52)
Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39, 44, 53) TR (2,785)

e v e L
Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) (40,929) (13,149)

Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259

Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)

(Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-269

(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1)

Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)

Other Interest Expense (431)

(Less) Aliowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr.(432)
Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) (41,(_)09) (13,150)

Income Before Extraordinary tems (Enter Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) (176,619

Extraordinary ltems
Extraordinary Income (434)
(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68)
Income Taxes—Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70)

g[8

(80) (1)

S EIE M B B ER B G B B S EA B E b4t E et A e e e Y i B L G G B Y A S R e e R

Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) (79,768) (176,619)

N
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Is:

(1) Bl An Original
[0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
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Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

9

Current Year Previous Year

Current
(m)

Year Previous Year

(0)

Current Year Previous Year

(p)

NN -

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

[This Report Is:
(1) © An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Dec. 31, 19_23

 (Continued)

resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes
may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

basis of allocations and apportionments from those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. |f the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Line
£ No.
1
373,857 143,703 2
3
297.170 207.364 4
. 15,382 6,466 5
93,176 84,550 6
7
B8
9
10
11
12
4,303 2.158 13
14
15
6,796 3,849 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
416,827 304,387
24
(42,970) (160,684)
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenue and Expenses from Ultility Plant Leased to
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied
rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that
refunds of a material amount may need to be made to
the utility’s customers or which may result in a material
refund to the utility with respect to power or gas pur-
chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-
fects together with an explanation of the major factors
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas
purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

(Ret.) TOTAL
Line Account Page
No. No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c) (@
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 373,857 143,703
3 | Operating Expenses
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320-325 297,170 ’
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-325 15, 382 6,466
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 93,176 84,550
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338
9 Amort. of Property Louas Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs ( 7)
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
11 Regulatory Debits (407.3)
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
13 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 4,303 2,158
14 Income Taxes — Federal (409.1) 262-263
15 _— Other (409.1) 262-263
16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 6,796 3,849
17 | _(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277,
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4 266
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
20 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
22 Losses from Disposition of A Allowances (411.9)
TOTAL
e O{Enteru'l!gg o}”nes 4 thru 22) 416,827 304,387
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Entur Total of
::nm? 55’)038 L Koy %o pegw 111, (42,970) (160,984)
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.23

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

53

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.
®)

DEFERRED CREDITS

Customer Advances for Construction (252)

Balance at

Balance at

Beginning of Year End of Year

(c)

(d)

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)

266-267

Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)

Other Deferred Credits (253

Other Regulatory Liabilities (254)

Unamortized Gain on uired Debt (257)

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

R
R

278
260
272-277

33,136

45,035

TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53)

8 |23|2|R(D|B[2|B|B|S| S| 5|2 [SB|B|2|B|B|EB|S| &

TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,

22, 30, 45 and 54)

899,727

982,230
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) E An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2) O A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_23
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line f Balance Balance
No. Tivle of Account Pu::' No. | Beginning e Yo et
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 1,800 1,800
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 547,317 547,317
8 | Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216 118-119 (176,619) (256,384)
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) — 372,498 292,733
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
19 | Other Long:Terrn Debt !224[ 25 256-257 459,141 658
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226) 258-259
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) —
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) —
25 | Accumuiated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) —
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) -
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) -
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) —
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) -
30 ;8TAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payable (231) — 508,291
33 | Accounts Payable (232) — 25,098 39,029
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) — (5,849) 61,098
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) —
36 | Customer Deposits (235) — 9,940 16,740
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 2,040 2,101
38 | Interest Accrued (237) —
39 | Dividends Declared (238) —
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) —
41 | Matured Interest (240) —
42 | Tax Collections Payabie (241) —- 3,723 4,011
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) —_
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 34,952 643,804
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2) [0 A Resubmission

Name of Respondent | This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 04 27 94 Dec. 31. 19 23

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Line
Adjustments No
88
9,300 374 89
375 90
1,484 694, 328 376 | 91
377 92
10,627 378 93
63,703 379 94
425 465,558 380 95
112,144 381 96
40,283 382 97
26,579 383 98
36,571 384 99
385 |100
66,074 386 |101
3,736 387 |102
1,909 103
R R
389 [105
390 106
1,368 391 (107
39,219 392 |108
393 109
263 7,128 304 1110
395 (111
1.444 396 [112
397 |[113
263 398 |[114
49,159 115
399 [116
263 49,159 117
2,172 1,728,098 i18
119
120
121
b W Iy ] 1,728,098 122
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2) [0 A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) Sni
Line Balance at .
No. ADE Beginning of Year Additions
— ) (c)
88 5. Distribution Plant
89374 Land and Land Rights 5,300 4,000
90 | 375 Structures and Improvements
91| 376 Mains Lz 613,684 82,128
92 | 377 Compressor Station Equipment
93| 378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—General 10,627
94 | 379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—City Gate 63,703
95| 380 Services 445,606 20,377
96 | 381 Meters 95,258 16,886
97 | 382 Meter Installations 37,815 2,468
98 | 383 House Regulators 19,804 Ry ks
99 | 384 House Reg. Installations 35,343 1,228
100 | 385 Industrial Meas. and . Sta. t
101 ] 386 Other Prop. on Customers’ Premises 34,510 31,564
102 | 387  Other Equipment i 3,736
103 TOTAL Distribution Plant 1,365,386 165,426
104 6_General Plant R R T R
105|389 Land and Land Rights
106 | 390 _ Structures and Im
107 | 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 1,210 158
108 | 392 _ Transportation Equipment 39,219
109 | 383 Stores Equi .Z i
110/ 394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 7,391
111] 395 Laboratory Equipment .
112 ]| 396 Power Operated Equipment 1,444
113 397 _Communication Equipment
114 | 398 Miscellaneous Equipment
115 Subtotal 49,264 158
1161399 Other T. :
117 TOTAL General Plant 49,264 158
118 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 1,564,686 165,584
119 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
120](Loss) Gas Plant Sold (See Instr_8) LA
121 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
122 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 1,564,686 165,584
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. [2] D A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19 93
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108) (Continued)
Balance at Line
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year No.
(o) (M @
40
41
350.1 | 42
350.2 | 43
351 |44 |
352 45
352.1 | 46
352.2 | 47
352.3 | 48
353 49
354 50
355 51
356 52
357 53
54
55
360 56
361 57
362 58
363 59
363.1 | 60
363.2 | 61
363.3 | 62
363.4 | 63
363.5 | 64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73

~
EN

o

~
o

N

~
@

365.1

3

365.2

8

o
—

367

82

369

370

371
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 2) ] A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_93
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance at .
Account Beginning ol Year Additions

C,

()
3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant

Underground Storage Plant

350.1 _Land
350.2 Rights-of-Way
351 Structures and Improvements
352 Wells
352.1 Storage Leasehoids and Rights
352.2 Reservoirs
352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
353 Lines
354 Compressor_Station Equipment
355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment
356 Purification Equipment
357 Other Equi

TOTAL Underground Storage Plant

Other Storage Plant = o o

360 Land and Land Rights
361 Structures and Improvements
362 Gas Holders_
363 Purification
363.1 Liquefaction Equipment
363.2_ Vaporizing Equipment
363.3 ui
383.4 Meas. and Reg. Equipment
363.5 Other Equ t

TOTAL Other Plant

Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating
and Prooauingflm

364.1

Land and Land Rights

364.2

Structures and |

364.3

Improvements
LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
ui

364.5

LNG T
Measuring and Regulating Equipment

364.6

Compressor Station Equipment

364.7

Communications Equ!

364.8

Other Equipment

TOTAL Base Load

Terminating and Processing Plant

uefied Natural Gas

TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant

4. Transmission Plant

Land and Land R

365.2 Rights-of-Way

366 Structures and Improvements

367 Mains

368 Compressor Station Equipment

369 Measuring and . Sta. Equi nt
370 Communication Equipment

371 Other Equipment

38&9ﬂ83833333§3§33883 882@8988838$28%9888$$$t5638 §5

TOTAL Transmission Plant
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas S¥ateiu ik 2) [J A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1993

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account
distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the
above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106
will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column
(e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col-

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

umn () only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in

column (f) to primary account classifications.
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant in-

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

150,036 5
6

7

325.1 8
325.2 9
325.3 10
325.4 11.
325.5 12
326 13
327 14
328 15
329 16
330 17
331 18
332 19
333 20
334 21
335 22
336 23
337 24
338 25
26

27

340 28
341 29
342 30
343 31
344 32
345 33
346 34
347 35
36

37

38

39
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) Bl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebrlng Gas System, Inc. ‘2! D A ﬁmbﬂ'llssbﬂ 04 27 94 M. 31 19 93

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service ac- entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are
cording to the prescribed accounts. entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service(Classified), reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a
this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased  significant amount of plant retirements which have not
or Soid; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified; and  been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
Acoounﬂoscompbmdmnmucﬁanﬂotacw—au year, inciude in column (d) a tentative distribution of such

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.  entry to the account btnowmuh!td depreciation provi-

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant ac-  sion. also in
counts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. dimlbuﬂomo:prmyouofundadﬂod

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac- wpﬂunonmmnmmmunmmdm
counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),

Line Balance at
No. Account Beginning of Year Additions
(a) c)
1 1. Intangible Plant
2 | 301 ___ Organization ,
3 | 302 Franchises and Consents
4 | 303__ Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 150,036
6 2. Production Plant
7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant T
8 | 325.1 Producing Lands
9 [ 325.2 Producing Leaseholds

10 | 325.3 Gas Rights

11 | 325.4 Rights-of-Wa

325.5 Other Land and Land Rights

326 Gas Well Structures

327 Flaldcom_grc_u_or_g!ﬂonswcmm
328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures

329 Other Structures

330 Producing Gas Wells—Well Construction

331 Producing Gas Wells—Well Equipment

332 Field Lines

333 FieldCompruoorStaﬂonE t

334 FaddMoasandggg gpmcm

Driling and Cleaning Equipment

Purification Equipment

337 Other Equipment

338 MWIM&M.M

TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant

Products Extracton Plant R

[and and Land Rights

341 Structures and Improvements

340
342 .xtrlctlon and Refining Equipment
343 Lines

Mfd. Gas Prod. Plant[mw Statement)

38aaaﬁaﬁeﬁsaaaaﬂamﬂsaa:aa:as

TOTAL Production Plant
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) E An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 2) ] A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1993
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Gas Other (Specify) Other (Speciy) Other (Specify) Common Line
No.
( (e ( (h)
1
2
1,728,097 3
4
5
6
7
1,728,097 8
9
10
11
(6,148) 12
1,721,949 13
(838,248) 14
15

838,248

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 201

m

Next page is 204




Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_93

¢
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
i (1) Bl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 2) [] A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS i
Q FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
ne temn Total Electric
No.
(a) ®) {c
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | In Service
3 | Plant in Service (Classified) 1.728.097
4 | Property Under Capital Leases
5 | Plant Purchased or Sold
6 Com Construction not Classified
7 mental Plant Unclassified
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 8,097
9 | Leased to Others
10 | Held for Future Use
11_| Construction Work in Progress
12 | Acquisition Adjustments __ {8.148)
13 TOTAL UtilityPlnnt(Ean of lines 8 thru 12) 1,721,949
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 1828.248)
15 Netuum!mmroummramug JEE
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVI S FOR
16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 | In Service:
18 778,416
19 | _Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights
20 | Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights
1 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 59,832
t TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 838,248
| 23 | Leased to Others
24
25 Amortization and
26 TOTAL Leased to Others Enter Total of lines 24 and 25
27 | Held for Future Use
28 | Depreciation
29 | Amortization
30 TOTALHMMFWNU&@@TMO!MZBW?Q
31_| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) —-
32 | Amort. of Plant isition Adj.
agree with line 14 above)
33 (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) DL I e 5
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

(1) B An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Dec. 31, 19_23

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including
a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund
of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 1186, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year,

Commission orders or other authorizations respecting
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and re-
quirements as to disposition thereof.

4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac-
quired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt,
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat-
ment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings af-
fected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto.

Statement of Cash Flows

$28,475
$-0-

Interest paid
Income taxes paid

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.93

, and 224)

Associated
Debt. if information to meet the stock exchange re- separately

(a) names of associated companies from which advances
were received.
4. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

3. For advances from Associated Companies, report
advances on notes and advances on open ac-

demand notes as such. Include in column

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 256

for both the 10-K report and this report are compati- name of the court and date of court order under which such
ble. certificates were issued.
Outstanding
Nominal Date (Total amount
Date of outstanding
Line Class and Series of Obligation and of Maturity without reduction
No Name of Stock Exchange Issue for amounts heid
by respondent)
(a) ®) (© (@
1
2 Auto loans 01/09/92 | 01/09/95 8,949
3
4 Working capital line of credit 06/03/93 | 06/03/94] 500,000
5
6
7,
8
&
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
37
38 | TOTAL 508,949




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) & An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
Ssbring Gas Syeuems @) O A Resubmission | 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_93
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)
1. Report the balance discount on capital giving particulars (details) of the change. State the
stockforeae:nclmamn:d%dMNM.m %Mmywdudn)gdﬂummmcwm
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance amount charged.
with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-
Line Class and Series of Stock m&
No. (a) (b)
1
2
3 N/A
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
ao @
21 | TOTAL
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)
w balance m‘l - glvlngp.nbulm cha.ngo e the
Jmmoxmﬁmﬁgmmm“ montoranychn (d“o.:bgag'ua”l"uock upfn‘:: and
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance specify the account :
with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-
Lios Class and Series of Stock Cptoyod
s (a) (b)
1
g N/A
4
5
6
7
8
<
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
_ (1) 3@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas Byetem, 408 (2) O A Resubmission | 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain
changes made in any account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under
this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)—Classify
amounts included in this account according to captions
which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
amounts.

item
(@)

Amount
)

NN
@ ~

B8LBERBVLEB

BRR BN EBIeiansdN B vovansnun|EE

Original Conversion (January, 1992)

As originally reported

Prior period adjustment
(deferred taxes)

Restated

565,611

(18,294)

547,317

&

TOTAL

547,317

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) &J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2 O A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1923
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued) .
3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued. 6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
are cumulative or noncumulative. and purpose of pledge.
AL HELD BY RESPONDENT
(Total amount without
reduction for amounts by AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND Line
respondent.) (Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No.
Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount
(e) U (@) (h) (i) 1]
1
180 180 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
*
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
»
40
41
42
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 251




Name of Respondent
Sebring Gas System, Inc.

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts
applying to each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscrip-
tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of

year.
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

s 2) [J A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,

. PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

year. ;

4, For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con-
WWMWMWMMMMMW

[Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

04 27 94

Dec. 31, 19.3

mammﬁmdm

Number of Shares
®)

Amount
(.

N/A

gl:
CONOUMEWN =92

B e
A ON=O

: >

8a>

5&25&8883882&89888383’.’38&3

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) 3 An Original

(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1923

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informa-
tion to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement out-
lined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report
Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year

and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided
the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are

compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of

(a)

No. Name of Stock Exchange

Stock and

Number
of Shares

by Charter
(b)

Par
or Stated
Value
Per Share

(c)

Call
Price at
End of Year

(9)

Common

CONOU L WN =

32

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

)
|

180

$10

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. (1) 2 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. @) O A Resubm X ohiaa T

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 180) (Continued)

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required.

4. In the space provided below, identify by amount and clas-
sification, significant items for which deferred taxes are being
provided. Indicate insignificant amounts listed under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
PR Amoiris DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
End of Year No.
mﬁ::.z m,‘: ', | Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount
(e) (g) (h, (! (1] (k)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

_
NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

) (1) &8 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 2) 54 Rasibmiasion 5e 27 84 Dec. 31, 1993

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnote an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of ad-
justment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment
of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous en-
croachment, upon native gas constituting the ‘‘gas cushion"’
of any storage reservoir.

3. If the company uses a ‘‘base stock'’ in connection with
its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis
of establishing such ‘base stock’' and the inventory basis and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

of withdrawals upon “‘base stock,”” or restoration of previous
encroachment, including brief particulars of any such account-
ing during the year.

4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from
any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of
Commission authorization of such accumulated provision,
(b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision,
(c) basis of provision and factors of calculation, (d) estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a sum-
mary showing balance of accumulated provision and entries
during year.

5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 psia at
60° F.

LNG LNG

oo Descriguon (A'i?.ﬁf,‘.li'ﬁ?‘n (AccE::t,: :54.1) (Account 164.2) | (Account 164.3) Toml
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (")
1 | Balance at Beginning
of Year
2 | Gas Delivered to
Storage (contra Account)
3 | Gas Withdrawn from
Storage (contra Account)

4 | Other Debits or
Credits (Net)

5 | Balance at End of Year

6 | Mcf

Amount Per Mcf

~

State basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions:

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
e ring. s e (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
e e B (2) O A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur- the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at
ing year. year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount  various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that  closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the
reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-209, column (d), plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retire-

excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. ment work in progress at year end in the appropriate func-
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System tional classifications.
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund

be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If  or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line ltem Total Gas Plgnt in Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
No. (c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e)
1_| Balance Beginning of Year 745,106 745,106
2 | Depreciation Provisions for Year, el s T TNunTEE
Charged to :
3 | (403) Depreciation Expense 63,169 63,169
4 | (413) Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others ; : : s
5 | Transportation Expenses— - :
Clearing
6 | Other Clearing Accounts
7 | Other Accounts (Specify):
8 | Amortization 30,007 30,007
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Enter Totel of lines 3 thru 8) 93,176

10 | Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11 Book Cost of Plant Retired

12 | Cost of Removal (34) (34)
13 | Salvage (Credit)
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.

(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) (34) (34)
15 | Other Debit or Cr. Iltems
(Describe):
16 ZE =
17 | Balance End of Year (Enter
JTotal of lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 838,248 838,248

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 | Production—Manufactured Gas
19 | Prod. and Gathering—Natural

Gas
20 | Products Extraction—Natural
Gas
21 | Underground Gas Storage
22 | Other Storage Plant A -
23 | Base Load LNG Term. and
Proc. Pit.

24 | Transmission
25 | Distribution
26 | General

27 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18
thru 26)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 219
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 04 27 94 DGC.31.19:i3

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

classes.

1mmmNManmmanMuhﬂum&

3. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by

4. For any undelivered gas obligations to customers

cerning other deferred credits. under take-or-pay clauses of sale , show the total
2meNmeunummmmuu-Man mmﬂuWMumuwmnwmmmﬂwMﬂwu
of amortization. for by page 267. Show also on this page, but as a separate item,

any advance billings or receipts for gas sales or service classified

in Account 253 but not related to take-or-pay arrangements.

Line

! of Other
Deferred Credits

(&)

Balance at DEBITS

Contra
of Year Account Amount Crodis

@) (e) (4 (0)

Balance at
End of Year
M

OCONONBWN =

SHRER288BIBRLBRLEIBIIRRNAN

Customer advances for
construction

0 5,103

5,103

TOTAL

'S
q

5,103

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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1. Describe and report the amount of other current and
accrued liabilities at the end of year.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: _ Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, V) 93
= 2) [J A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 16__

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242

2. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped

under appropriate title,

Line Item

(a)

Balance at
End of Year

)

Tax Collections Payable:
Sales tax
County/local
Federal Withholding
FICA Withholding

DN HWN -

1,418
1,142
717
734

SR2EBBLERLBBLUEBRNBRNBN

TOTAL

4,011
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_23

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balance at Average Period
End of Aliocation
of Year to income
(h) ()

DO ~NOOBWON =

EAEHRER2EBELLELBRUBBBIBRNBR

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (1) & An Original M. e, 0)
(2) O A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.°3
INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED
1. Prepare this page regardiess of the method of account- columns (b) through (f) such as corrections, etc., or carryback
ing adopted for the investment tax credits. By footnote state of unused credits. Such adjustments should be carried back
the method of accounting adopted, and whether the com- or forward to the applicable years.
pany has consented or is required by another Commission 4. Report in column (d), the useful life
to pass the tax credits on to customers. of all properties used in computing the investment tax credits
2. Asindicated in column (a), show each year's activities in column (b). Also, show in this column for the year 1971
from 1962 through the year covered by this report, identify- and thereafter, the option exercised [(1) rate base treatment,
ing the data by the indicated percentages. (2) ratable flow through, or (3) flow through] for rate purposes
3. Report in columns (b) and (e) the amount of invest- in accordance with section 46(f) of the Internal Revenue
ment tax credits generated from properties acquired for use Code.
in utility operations. Report in columns (c) and ({) the amount 5. Show by footnote (page 551, Footnotes) any unused
of such generated credits utilized in computing the annual credits available at end of each year for carrying forward as
income taxes. Also explain by footnote any adjustments to a reduction of taxes in subsequent years.
Gas Other Departments or Operations
Lne | vear Generated Utilized wm.oiol d'uh‘;ww""“' Generated Utilized
(a) (b) (C) (d) () M
1 | 1962-78
2 3%
3 4%
4 7%
5 10%
6 11%
7
Rl e e e
9 3%
10 4%
11 7%
12 10%
13 11%
14
15 1980
16 3%
17 4%
18 7%
19 10%
20 11%
21
22
T A I R R L R R R
24 3%
25 4%
26 6%
27 7%
28 10%
29 11%
30
31
32 1982
33 3%
34 4%
35 6%
36 7%
37 10%
38 11%
39
40
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 264




Name cf Respondent

This Report Is:

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

—

(1) B An Original
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Dec. 31, 1993

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily

deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes
to the taxing authority.

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
were distributed. Show both the utility department and
number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility
plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet

plant account or subaccount.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (neces-

deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll sity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust- P =
During ments Taxes Accrued Yopaid Taxce Line
During Year Year (Incl. in No.
(Account 236) Account 165)
(@ () m @ m

1
3,822 3,367 734 g
1,509 1,195 314 4
8,107 8,815 1,053 5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
® !
14
15
16
17
13,438 13,377 2,101 18

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiiity department where appiicable and account charged.)

Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to )
items Opn. Income Ret. Earnings ott Line
(Account 408.3) {deuo:l 14)-00.1. (Account 438) No.
{m) {n) fo) [12)]

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

15
& 16
17
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
i A G (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, . 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to (e). The balancing of tiis page is not affected by the inclu-
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- sion of these taxes.
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and
whether estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
(@) ) (c)
1
g FICA Withholding 279
4 Florida Unemployment 0
5 Florida Gross Receipts 1,761
6
7
8
9
10
11
12 e o TRge v p e e
13 S L
14
15
16
17
18 | TOTAL 2,040
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show wutiiity department where applicable and account charged.)
Electric Gas Other Utility Other Income
Line (Account 408.1, (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1, (Account 408.2,
409.1) 400.2)
(U] ] (k) M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 | TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 262




Name of Respondent . This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2) O A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for 2. If the utility is a member of a group which files con-

the year with taxable income used in computing Federal in- solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
come tax accruals and show computation of such tax ac- with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be
cruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be
the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of
retumn for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the con-

of each reconciling amount. mmamu'[mommm
Line Particulars (Details) Amount
. (@ ®)
Net Income for the Year (Page 117) (79,768)

Reconciling Items for the Year é

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
Gain on disposition,of fixed assets 153

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

Book depreciation in excess of tax 4,983
Tax penalties 263
Deferred income tax 6,795

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
Federal Tax Net Income (67,574)
Show Computation of Tax:

pan2ag8esnraresyyy [RuRISRNRERERERE R RG] o]w| ol o]~
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, V1)
(2) [J A Resubmission | 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1993
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND NT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225 2286
1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized 3. Inoﬂum(b)ahowﬂnpdnoipdmumolbondso:
Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt other long-term debt originally issed
mdUnnmtiudDhcoummLong-TumM.m 4 lnmnn(c)muum premium or discount
(details) of expense, premium or discount applicable to each with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt
class and series of long-term debt. originally issued.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in
parentheses.
AMORTIZATION
Line Designation of "“""‘“‘:‘; T“"E"’":'- PERIOD
No Long-Term Dbt Debt Issued Discount Date e
From
(a) (®) (c) (d) ()
1
“ A
3 N
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

-k
—

wh o wb wh
e wn

16

PERZEBEUBRRBBLSBRNRRNBRNNG
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
2 e (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. O] A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19 93

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par
uwhm(dunh)brkcaoummnndmmmw
during the year. With respect 1o long-term advances, show
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) in-
terest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid dur-
ing year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt
securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including
nmdmplmumdpurpoudﬂnm

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

mmndlngamofyur describe such securities in a

8. Hm.mpommlncurrad during the year on
any obligations retired or reacquired bafore end of year, in-
clude such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a foot-
note any difference petween the total of column (f) and the
total of Account 427, interest on Long-Term Debt and Account
430, interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

9. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

S

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

7. If the respondent has lom—tonnmuriﬁu debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet
which have been nominally luuod are nominally issued.
INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT
ton Price
e Amoun o s LA L O
n ul o 3
(in %) (Acct. 222) s
(8) (U] 9 (h) (0]
1
8.5% 2
3
Prime + 1k% 4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

!aaarsfsegw
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) Bl An Original
2) CJ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Dec. 31, 19_293

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Fumnish a supplemental statement giving a brief
description of security financing and refinancing transactions
during the year and the accounting for the securities, dis-
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses.
Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Fumish particulars (details) showing fully the ac-
counting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated
value of each class and series of security issued, assumed,
retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, dis-
counts, expenses, and gains or lcsses relating to the
securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, ex-
penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or
refunded, including the accounting for such amounts car-
ried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding
or refinancing transactions with respect to securities
previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series
of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate,

nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares.
Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the
principal underwriting firm through which the security trans-
actions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to
securities refunded or retired is other than that specified
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, give references to the Commission authorization
for the different accounting and state the accounting
method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well
as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the
respondent undertook to pay obligations of another com-
pany. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent’s books,
furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to
refunded securities clearly earmarked.

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

. (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SebFing Gan SYstel.: NG, 2) ) A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Amount for Amount for
Account Current Year Previous Year

i (@) @, ©)
B2. Products Extraction (Contin

3

Maintenance e
Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
Maintenance oLExtr_gcio___w&d Refining Equipment
Maintenance of Pipe Li
Maintenance of Extnctod Products Storgga Equipment
Maintenance of Com
Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Muipmm
791___ Maintenance of Other Equipment
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 49 thru 56)
TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of lines 47 and 57)

C. Exploration and Development
Operation

795 _ Delay Rentals
796___ Nonproductive Well Drilling
797 Abandoned Leases

BB

TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of lines 61 thru 64)

802  Natural Gas Gasoli
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
B804  Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 158,041 66,968
804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
805 Other Gas Purchases
(Less) 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments

TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 to 75) 158,041 66,968

806 _Exchange Gas

Purchased Gas Expenses _ A R
807.1_Well Expenses—Purchased Gas
807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
807.3 _Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses
807.5_Other Purchased Gas i3

TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 thru 84)

808.1 _Gas Withdrawn from
(Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered E %ﬂ 3
809.1_Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing—Debit
(Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing—Credit
Gas Used in Uity Operations—Credi T

810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel—Credit

811 Gas Used for Products Extraction—Credit

812  Gas Used for Other Utility Operations—Credit
TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93)

813  Other Gas

S0 b b b ] b e e e o Ve ] e R o P N N ol e P 2 2 2 O e e e 1 R R ) AL Y

TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of lines 77, 76, 85, 86 thru 89, 04, 95) | 158,041 66,968
TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) 158,041 66,968
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
[0 A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_23
DI IBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES

1. Report in total for each State, sales by classes of serv-
ice. Report main line sales to residential and commercial
consumers in total by States. Do not include field and main

line sales to industrial consumers; these should be reported
on pages 306-309, Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of
Natural Gas.

Name of State
(a)

Total Residential,

Commercial and Industrial Residential

Operating Revenues
(Total of (d), () and (h))
o)

Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)
(Total of (¢). (g) and () Operating Revenues
. L i (/1

CONOU S WN = 5%

SEASHRBR2EBBUBELBRUEBBIIRNBVRUZBsaizaran

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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This Report Is:

Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

(1) & An Original
2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04 27 94 Dec. 31, 192>

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a foot-
note

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Small or
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally
greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf

per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year,
for important new territory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.

41,792

41,792

—
(=1 0] =] R8 [ea] (60 - [ A V] B

41,792

41,792

NOTES

-
-

—
n

-
w

—
F-S

—_
o

-
=]

-
~

-h
(=]

-
w0

3

]
-h

R

8

n
4

n
o

3

]
~

8

[ S
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) G An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_93

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each
prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate ac-
counts; except that where separate meter readings are
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
of each month.

4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia
at 60°F). If billings are on a therm basis, give the Btu con-
tents of the gas sold and the sales converted to Mcf.

5. If increases or decreases from previous year (col-
umns (c), (e) and (g)), are not derived from previously

Line

-4
°

OPERATING REVENUES

Title of Account

(a)

GAS SERVICE REVENUES

480 Residential Sales

481 Commercial & Industrial Sales

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 6)

Amount for Previous Year

Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 6)

482 Other Sales to Public Authorities

484 Interdepartmental Sales

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers

133,865

483 Sales for Resale

-
Olo|@|~N|D |0 |& (WM |-

TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues

133,865

-
-

Revenues from Manufactured Gas

-h
nN

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues

-
w

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

-
N

485 Intracompany Transfers

65

T e

L

S

487 Forfeited Discounts

@

488 Misc. Service Revenues

9,838

-
~

489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others

-
o™

490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas

—
L]

491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others

3

492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales

n
p-1

493 Rent from Gas Property

N

494 Interdepartmental Rents

n
W

495 Other Gas Revenues

N

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues

19,150 9,838

n
wn

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues

373,857 143,703

3

(Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds

n
~

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds

373,857

i

Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.)

354,707,

3

Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main
Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)

Sales for Resale

Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)

32

Interdepartmental Sales

33

TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d))

354,707

&
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:

(1) &J An Original
(2) O A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1923

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR

-k
o

-
-

Federal Income Tax

Balance at
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Ko iy o iy B
No. = of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
f c)

T [ Acgouni 262 SRR A R

2 Electric

3 Gas

4 Other (Define)

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4)

6 | Other (Specify)

7

8

9

TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8
Classification of TOTAL

State Income Tax

-h
N

Local Income Tax

[y
W

NOTES

®

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Sebring Gas System,

Name of Respondent

Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_23

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debited to Credited to

Balance at
End of Year

El:
Njojo|slojol=- 932

[=] =] [

26,069 13

13,863 14

"30,032 15

39,032 e

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
; (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. ) An Original 04 27 94
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_23

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amortizable property

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

Ralanis CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Debited to Credited to
No. of Yoar Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(&) )

1 | Accelerated Amortization (Account 281

2 Electric

3 Defense Facilities

4 Pollution Control Facilities

5 Other

6

7

8 TOTAL Eiectric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

5| Gas e e
10 Defense Facilities
11 Pollution Control Facilities
12 Other
13 Deferred income tax-federal 24,245 1,824
14 Deferred income tax-state 8,890 4,973
15 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14) 33,135 6,797
16 Other (Specify)
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16) 33,135 6,797
18 | Classification of TOTAL
19 Federal Income Tax
20 State Income Tax
21 Local Income Tax

NOTES
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 272




the take or pay obligation.

of circumstances causing forfeiture or other disposition of
3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. O AR issi 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_93

UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS (Continued)

4. If any delivery obligation was determined other than
by reference to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity fac-
tors, furnish a concise explanation of basis of computation

troversy, list the amount of those claims which in a footnote.
have not been paid, together with footnote notation that the
amount is in controversy (and any explanation the respond-
ent chooses to make).
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR e i
Make-Up
Met Conts Mcf Percent Period
(1473 TR por (14.73 of Year's Expiration Line
psia Mot psia Required Date No.
at 60°F) at 60°F) Delivery
(@) ® @ ) U] 0 _
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. O AF 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.23
UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing obligations to customers under take or pay clauses
of gas sale agreements. If any of the obligations are in-
cluded in an account other than 253, Other Deferred Creditts,
show the account in which included and on page 266
of this report show the aggregate dollar amount with nota-
tion that details are reported on this page. Explain why

any take or pay obligations were not included in Account
253,

2. If any obligation at the beginning of year (or which
arose during the year) was cancelled, forfeited by the
customer, or applied to another purpose, state in a footnote
gas volume and dollar amount, period when such obligation
arose, accounting entries, and give a concise explanation

ont”: ‘e BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Name of Customer FERC Mct
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) Rate
Schedule (&
at 60°F)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

-_ DONONALALN=OOLONIIONHEWN =

N
»

BYIN

Blaeoa2s88e88RRRLLN

| TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
‘Mo, Da, Y
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (1) @ An odgw ( "
@ O A Resubmission | 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_%3
DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Contin
Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
el Depreciation Applied
No Functions! Classification Plant Base Depr. Rate(s)
; (Thousands) (Percent)
(a) (b)

1 | Production and Gathering Plant

2 Offshore

3 Onshore

4 | Underground Gas Storage Plant

5 | Transmission Plant

6 Offshore

7 Onshore

8 | General Plant

10

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 338




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, V)
Sebring Gas System, Inc.
v i @ O A Resubmission | 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1922
DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Exospt Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)
manner in which column (b) balances are obtained. If depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B
average balances, state the method of averaging used. any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.
For column (c) report available information for each plant 3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the
functional classification listed in column (a). If composite year in addition to depreciation provided by application
depreciation accounting is used, report available infor- of reported rates, state at the bottom of Section B the
mation called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis. amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items
Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine to which related.
Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges
Amortization of
i o i Other Gas Pian ooh Functional Classification ks
(Am-.:nms) (Account 405)
@, B (a)
: 30,0% 30,0 I ble t 1
Production manutactured 2
Production and gathering plant, 3
_natural gas
Products extraction plant 4
Underground gas storage plant 5
Other storage piant 6
Base load LNG terminating and 7
ng plant
Transmission plant K
63,169 Distribution plant i FF
General ; 10
. Common plant-gas 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
o 24
30,007 93,176 TOTAL 25
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 337




Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:

(1) & An Original
(2 O A Resubmission | 04 27 94

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1993

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

groups shown.

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation
expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts in-
dicated and classified according to the plant functional

2. Report all available information called for in Sec-
tion B for the report year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year
thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervals

between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year
thereafter).

Report in column (b) all depreciable plant balances to
which rates are applied and show a composite total. (if
more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or
functional classifications other than those pre-printed in
column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

L Depreciation tion of Prm": Natural “ndorgfwmd
No. Funolionel CMsiNcmHpr s ngre Gas Land and Land Storage Land and Land
Rights (Account 404.1) Rights (Account 404.2)
(a) () () (d)

1_| Intangible plant

2 | Production plant, manufactured gas

3 | Production and gathering :lant,

natural gas
Products extraction plant

U round

Base load LNG terminating and
processing plant
Transmission plant
9 | Distribution plant

10 | General plant
11 | Common plant-gas

4
5
6 | Other storage plant_
7
8

25 | TOTAL

03, 169

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (1) 3 An Original (g:' f:' 9:’)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_23

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

&

Industry association dues

Experimental and general research expenses

Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer

gmtfouando_xm.anddhormafuwidmwﬂhndimmuﬂthsofmompondem

Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the
(1) purpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be
grouped by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown)

1,074

&

DoOo~NOOO,

——-

SIBLSGRER2EBRUBRRERL8Y

TOTAL

1,074
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
, Da, Yr,
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (1) g :nmm (::, 27 94) Dec. 31, 192—3
mmm«wnevﬂmmemsmmm 706, 798) &%
Abandoned Leases, Account 797)
1Ropoﬂbolowuplouﬂonmddw¢lnpmunmbr 3. Explain in a footnote any difference between the
the year, exclusive of Account 797, Abandoned Leasss, ac- amounts reported in column (f) and the amount shown on
cording 1o the prescribed accounts shown by the column page 231, Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges, for
headings. clearance to Account 788 during the year from Account
2. Provide subheadings and subtotals for exploration and 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation
development costs for each State. Charges.
I Nonproductive Well S
Line Field ' County Delay Rentals DD (ADoou THR Exploration
! (Account 798) |\ - L Total
| of Wels Amount Accounts 788)
(@ I ® © @ © " @
3 1
2 |
3 |
4 |
5 |
6 |
7 |
8 |
9 |
10 |
1 |
12 |
13 |
14 |
15 | 1
16 |
17 I
18 |
19 |
20 |
21 I
22 1
23 |
24 |
25 |
26 1
27 | TOTAL |
ABANDONED LEASES (Account 797)

. Report p-mm m concerning the provision If the year's total provision is comprised of separate determinations
leases included in Account 105, a-mwumu.m the determinations for each such group or class. If the provision
have never been productive. was so determined that component amounts may be identified by

2. Explain the basis of determining the year’s provision and state territories, fields, or counties, show the component amounts iden-

whether the basis is the same as that used for the preceding year. tified as such.
Line Item Amount
No. (a) ®)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

9 — -
10 | TOTAL
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[Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_93

[This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original

Name of Respondent

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
A Amount for Amount for
uhl: Current Year Previous Year

[( (c)
6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
| Operation h

238

(239 |

240 8907 M

241| 908 Customer Assistance Expenses
242

909 mmmmm;mu Bl
910 Miscellaneous and Informational Expenses

8

244 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Lines 240

thru 243)
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
246 | Operation _
247| 911 Supervision __________
248] 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 120
249] 913 Advertising Expenses _
250] 916  Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
251 TOTAL Sales Total of kines 247 thru 250 120
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253
254 29,319 20,357
255 | 5,909 5,130
258
257 36,083 64,435
258 4,668 3,084
259 | 6, 306 7,581
(260 | 7,055 3,282
261 -
262
263
264 66 54
265 1,074 158
266 10,272 10, 310
267 100,752 115,391
268 | Maintenance -
269 935 Maintenance of General Plant = 3,877 3,696
270 TOTAL Administrative and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 269)| 104,629 119,087
271 TOTAL Gas O. and M. Exp (Lines 97, 177, 201, 229, 237, 244,

251, and 270) 312,552 213,830

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
1. The data on number of employees should be reported construction employees in a footnote.

for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or 3. The number of employees assignable to ihe gas

any payroll period ending 60 days before or after Octo- department from joint functions of combination utilities

ber 31. may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period - equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent

includes any special construction personnel, include such employees atiributed to the gas department from joint

employees on line 3, and show the number of such special functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) N

2. Total Flggg_lllr Full-Time E%

3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees

4. Total Employees

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 325



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
) ' L (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas SYSER, She: (2) O A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_°3
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
: Amount for Amount for
ﬂ:‘_’ Aocount Current Year Previous Year
(a) (7
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

192 | Maintenance 3
193 861 Maintenance and E
194| 862  Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
195| 863  Maintenance of Mains 5
196| 864 Maintenance of Com Station
197| 865  Maintenance of Measuring and . Station
198| 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
199| 867  Maintenance of Other Equipment
200 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199)
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 191 and 200)
202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203 | Operation i 2
204| 870  Operation Cupervision and Engineering 11,161 5,077
205 871
206| 872
(207 873
208| 874 2,428
209| 875 12
210]| 876
211 877

256
212 878 4,074
213| 879 591
214| 880 2,635
215] 881 S e
216 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thru 215) 27,418 15,073
217 | Maintenance 2k
218| 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,890
219| 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
220 887 Maintenance of Mains = 9,220 3,740
221| 888  Maintenance of Compressor Station % 673
222| 889 Maintenance of Meas. and . Sta. :
223| 890 Maintenance of Meas. and . Sta. .—industrial
224| 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—City Gate Check v
225| 892 Maintenance of Services 720 a17
226| 893  Maintenance of Meters and House Reguiators 651 111
227 | 894  Maintenance of Other 2,228 1,832
228 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218 thru 227) 6,465
229 TOTAL Distribution Total of lines 216 and 228 15,382 - 21,538
230 5. CUSTOMER NTS EXPENSES
231 | Operation
232 001
233| 902 Meter Readi = 1,764 2,652
234| 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 5,198 3,585
235| 904  Uncollectible Accounts S,
236 905  Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
237 TOJQLZ%u)stonmAccounu Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232 6,962 6,237
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Y7)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. @ ] A Resubmissi 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_93
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amount for
l;r: Al Current Year Previous Year
(a) e £ (c)

147 C. Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and

148 | Operation

149 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering

150| 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses

151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and

152| B844.4 uefaction T Labor and

153 | 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses

154| 844.6Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

155| 844.7 Communication System Expenses

156 | 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching

157 845.1 Fuel

158 | 845.2 Power

159| 845.3 Rents

160| 8454 Demurrage Charges

161]| (Less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts—Credit

162| 845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others

163| 846.1 Gas Losses

164 | 846.2 Other I

165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 149 thru 164)

166 | Maintenance =3

167| 847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

1681 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

169]| 847.3 Maintenance of Processing Terminal Equipment

170| 847.4_Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment

171 847.5 Maintenance of Monudg and ﬁg n_%%ipmont

172| 847.6 Maintenance of Station

173| 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

174| 847.8 Maintenance of Other

175 TOTAL Maintenance @ Total of lines 167 thru 174)

176 TC.;‘I;);L& . %oﬂod Nat erminaling and Processing Exp (Lines

177 TOTAL Natural Gas o Total of lines 125, 146, and 176,

178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

179 | Operation e

1801 850 MW_"M

181 851 System Control and Load Dispatching

182| 852  Communication System Expenses

183| 853 Cc.rnﬁ Station Labor g i

184| 854 Gas for Station Fuel =

185] 855  Other Fuel and for Stations

186| 856 _ Mains Expenses SR

187| 857  Measuring and Station

188| 858  Transmission and % of Gas E 5}9«:

189] 850 _ Other Expenses

190| 860 _ Rents

191 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gaa Syktem, 1nc. 2) O A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19 23
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amount for
Lr:z_a factun Current Year Previous Year
(a) c
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses
100 | Operation
101| 814  Operation Supervision and Engineering
102| 815 _ Maps and Records
103| 816 Wells Expenses
104]| 817 Lines Expense =
105| 818 Compressor Station Expenses
106| 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
107| 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
108| 821 _ Purification Expenses
109| 822  Exploration and Development
110 823 Gas Losses
111] 824  Other Expenses
112| 825 Storage Well Royalties
113| 826  Rents
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113)
115 | Maintenance
116/ 830 _ Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
117| 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
118| 832  Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells
119| 833  Maintenance of Lines SEE
120| 834  Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
121| 835  Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
122| 836 _ Maintenance of Purification Equipment
[123| 837 _ Maintenance of Other Equipment
124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123)
125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124)
126 B. Other Storage Expenses
127 | Operation
128 840  Operation Supervision and Engineering
129]| 841  Operation Labor and Expenses
130) 842 Rents
131| 842.1 Fuel
132| 842.2 Power
133| 842.3 Gas Losses
134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133)
135 | Maintenance k=
136| 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
137| 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
138 | 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
139]| 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
140 843.5 Maintenance of | Liquefaction _g__pmom
141| 843.6 Maintenance of V
142| 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
143| 8438 Malmonmceomeuﬂmmd M mg ipment
144| 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment
145 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144)
146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145)
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1923

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
copy of this repont) of the facilities operated by the respon-
dent for the production, gathering, transportation, and sale
of natural gas. New maps need not be furnished if no im-
portant change has occurred in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps furnished with a
previous year's annual report. If, however, maps are not fur-
nished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below to the year's annual report with which the maps
were furnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines—colored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearly indicated.

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipeiines shown on

map.

(d) Normal directions of gas flow—indicated by
arrows.

(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

() Locations of compressor stations, products extrac-
tion plants, stabilization plants, important purifica-
tion plants, underground storage areas, recycling
areas, elc. :

(g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whether gas is received or delivered and name of
connecling company.

(h) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to
which map is drawn; date as of which the map repre-
sents the facts it purports to show; a legend giving all sym-
bols and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased
to or from another company, giving neme of such other
company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired.
If necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essen-
tial information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this
report. Bind the maps to the report.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of | | Thie f it Is: wwport I'vaar of |
VMo, Da, Yi,

Sebring Gas System, L. (1) o vl Qriginal 1
!%2! ] A Resubmisslon 04 27 %4 Decs81, 19_23
GA — NATURAL GAS (Continued)

01 NAME OF SYSTEM

Line ftem Ref. Amount of Mcf (14.73 psia
No. Page No. at 60°F)
(a) (b) (c)

23 GAS DELIVERED
24 | Natural Gas Sales
25 Field Sales

26 To Interstate Pipeline Companies for Resale

Pursuant to FERC Rate Schedules 310
27 Retail Industrial Sales 309
28 Other Field Sales 310

20 | TOTAL, Field Sales (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 28)
30 Transmission Systems Sales

31 To Interstate Pipeline Co. for Resale Under FERC Rate Sched. 310
32 To Intrastate Pipeline Co. and Gas Utilities for

Resale Under FERC Rate Schedules 310
33 Mainline Industrial Sales Under FERC Certification 307
34 Other Mainline Industrial Sales ; 307
35 Other Transmission System Sales 310

36 TOTAL, Transmission System Sales (Enter Total
of lines 31 thru 35)

37 Local Distribution by Responden
38 Retail Industrial Sales , 48
39 Other Distribution Sys
40 TOTAL, Distribution Sys

41 Interdepartmental Sales A e
42 | TOTAL SALES (Enter Total of lines 29,

43 | Deliveries of Gas Transported or Compressed for:

3 4 e ———— .. g

44 Other Interstate Pipeline Companies 313
45 Others 313
46 | TOTAL, Gas Transported or Compressed for Others (Enter
Total of lines 44 and 45) 313
47 | Deliveries of Respondent’s Gas for Trans. or Compression by Others | 333
48 | Exchange Gas Delivered 328
49 | Natural Gas Used by Respondent 41,792
50 | Natural Gas Delivered to Underground Storage 512
51 | Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Storage 512

52 | Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Processing
53 | Natural Gas for Franchise Requirements
54
55

Other Deliveries (Specify):
TOTAL SALES & OTHER DELIVERIES (Lines 42, 46, 47 thru 54) 41,792

56 UNACCOUNTED FOR
57 | Production System Losses
58 | Storage Losses

59 | Transmission System LOsses

60 | Distribution System Losses

61 | Other Losses (Specify in so far as possible)

62 | TOTAL Unaccounted for (Enter Total of lines 57 thru 61)
63 | TOTAL SALES, OTHER DELIVERIES, AND 41,792
UNACCOUNTED FOR (Enter Total of lines 55 and 62) !
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

(1) 3 An Original
] A Resubmission
A NT — NATURAL

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 23

1. The purpose of this page is to account for the quantity
of natural gas received and delivered by the respondent, tak-
ing into consideration differences in pressure bases used
in measuring Mcf of natural gas received and delivered.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enter in column (c) the Mcf as reported in the
schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4. In a footnote report the volumes of gas from respond-
ent's own production delivered to respondent’s transmission
system and included in natural gas sale.

5. If the respondent opérates two or more systems which
are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this pur-
pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521.

6. Also indicate by footnote the volumes of gas not sub-
ject to Commission regulation which did not incur FERC
regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes
delivered to the local distribution-company portion of the
reporting pipeline by another jurisdictional pipeline; (2) the

through its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities,
and which the reporting pipeline received through gather-
ing facilities, distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, but
not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting
pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which were not
destined for interstate market or which were not transported
through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate by footnote (1) the system supply
volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline
during the reporting year and also reported as sales,
transportation and compression volumes by the reporting
pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system
supply volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting
pipeline during the reporting year and which the reporting
pipeline intends to sell or transport in a future reporting year,
and (3) contract storage volumes.

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field
sales which are included in both the company's total sales
figure and the company's total transportation figure (lines

volumes which the reporting pipeline transported or soid 42 and 46 of page 521).

01__NAME OF SYSTEM

Line fem Re. Amount of Mcf (14.73 psia

No. Page No. at 60°F)

(a) {c
GAS RECEIVED

506
5156

Natural Gas Produced
LPG Gas Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas
utactured Gas Produced and Mixed with Natura! Gas

Man
Purchased Gas _

DD |N|D ||

Wellhead 327

327

327

10 | Transmission Line 327
11 City Gate Under FERC Rate Schedules 327 41,642

12| LNG 327

13 Other 327
14 | TOTAL, Gas Purchased (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 13) 327 41,642

b

L8]]
w
-
w

Gas of Others Received for Transportation

RWMWM
Gas Received
nd

-
o

8|8

g
:
:
:

:
§
:
:

Gas Received from LNG Processing

Other_ Receipts (Specify)

TOTAL Receipts (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and
15 thru 21)

8

]
—

N

41,642
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. @ O AR N 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_?3
AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for
meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent’s
system, suchuundorgroundwm liquefied
pcu'al:':mguirmum , gas liquefaction plants, oil gas
sets

2. For column (c), for underground storage projects,
report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating
season overiapping the year-end for which this report is sub-

mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily
delivery capacities.

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the
cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the basis
of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is
a separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12
of the Uniform System of Accounts.

RLEEBELERRBRLUEBINIRIBR

W Was Facilty Operated
Locien o Type of Facility et Fos o
Mcf at Facility Delivery?
e On doltare Yes No
(a) ) e) (d) (e) m
-
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 |
t2} i
13 {
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: L (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 2 [J A Resubmi 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1923
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Line Ctassification Direct Payrol P > for Total
-~ Distribution ayroll Charged
(@) (®
Gas (Continued)

Total Operation and Maintenance
Production—Manutactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40
Production—Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

(Lines 29 and 41)
Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 and 42)
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
(Lines 31 and 43)
Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
Distribution (Lines 33 and 45) 11,161
Customer Accounts (Line 34)
Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
Sales (Line 36)
Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46

B|&|&

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59 TOTAL and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58
60 Other Utility Departments

61 | Operation and Maintenance

62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61 40,480 47,524 88,004
63 Utility Plant

64 | Construction Util

65 | Electric Plant

66 | Gas Plant

67 | Other

68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67)
69 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

70 | Electric Plant

71 Gas Plant

72 | Other i -

73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

80

91

92

93

u -

95 | TOTAL Other Accounts

968 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 40,480 47,524 88,004
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 2) [ A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_93

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In deter-
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged toclear-  mining this segregation of salaries and wages originally
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant  charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts giving substantially correct results may be used.

Allocation of

Classification D'D"“I kg Payroll Charged for Total
Clearing Accounts

(a) (b, (c, (d)

Electric

F

Operation

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 9)
Maintenance

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15)

Total Operation and Maintenance

Production (Total of lines 3 and 12)

Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13)

Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14)

Customer Accounts (Line 6)

Customer Service and Informational (Line 7)
Sales (Line 8)
Administrative and General (Total of lines 9 and 15)

TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24)

Gas

—h
(=] o] (-] R [0 (3] BN (A [ R]
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-
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-t
w
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E-3

—
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o

-
~
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©o

Operation
Production—Manufactured Gas
Production—Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
Other Gas Supply
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission
Distribution 11,161
Customer Accounts
Customer Service and Informational
Sales
Administrative and General 29,319
TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 40,480
Maintenance
Production—Manufactured Gas
Production—Natural Gas
Other Gas Supply
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission
Distribution
Administrative and General
TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 354
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

[This Report Is:

B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally
(1) Research Support to American Gas Associa-
tion

(2) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(3) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed outside
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the
specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion con-
trol, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type
of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 by classifica-
tions and indicate the number of items grouped. Under
Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D &

(1) & An Original
] A Resubmission
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with
expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107
(Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in column (f)
the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumu-
lation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonstra-
tion Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D ac-
tivities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d)
and (f) with such amounts identified by “Est."”

7. Report separately research and related testing

D activity. facilities operated by the respondent.
Costs Incurred Costs Incurred Externally | AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized i
Current Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.
() (@) (o) m @
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 353




Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System,

Inc.

This Report Is:

(1) 3 An Original
2) [J A Resubmission
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commis-
sion expenses incurred during the current year (or in-
curred in previous years, if being amortized) relating to
formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which

such a body was a party.

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the ex-

penses were assessed by a regulatory body or were
otherwise incurred by the utility.

Line

Description

(Fumnish name of reguiatory

commission or body,

the docket or case number, and a description

of the

case.)

(a)

u
Commission

(b)

Expenses Total

of
Utility

(c) (d)

to Date

Deterred
in Account
186 at

inning
of Year
(e)

CoO~NOWLMAEWON =

RERSEBELERRE

45

Semi-annual regulatory
assessment fee

866

866

46

TOTAL

866

866

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)

Page 350




Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

[This Report Is:

B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally
(1) Research Support to American Gas Associa-
tion

(2) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(3) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed outside
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the
specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion con-
trol, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type
of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 by classifica-
tions and indicate the number of items grouped. Under
Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D &

(1) & An Original
] A Resubmission
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19.93

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with
expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107
(Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in column (f)
the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumu-
lation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonstra-
tion Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D ac-
tivities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d)
and (f) with such amounts identified by “Est."”

7. Report separately research and related testing

D activity. facilities operated by the respondent.
Costs Incurred Costs Incurred Externally | AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized i
Current Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.
() (@) (o) m @
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 2) [ A Resubmission 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_93

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In deter-
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged toclear-  mining this segregation of salaries and wages originally
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant  charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts giving substantially correct results may be used.

Allocation of

Classification D'D"“I kg Payroll Charged for Total
Clearing Accounts

(a) (b, (c, (d)

Electric

F

Operation

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 9)
Maintenance

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15)

Total Operation and Maintenance

Production (Total of lines 3 and 12)

Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13)

Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14)

Customer Accounts (Line 6)

Customer Service and Informational (Line 7)
Sales (Line 8)
Administrative and General (Total of lines 9 and 15)

TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24)

Gas
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Operation
Production—Manufactured Gas
Production—Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
Other Gas Supply
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission
Distribution 11,161
Customer Accounts
Customer Service and Informational
Sales
Administrative and General 29,319
TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 40,480
Maintenance
Production—Manufactured Gas
Production—Natural Gas
Other Gas Supply
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission
Distribution
Administrative and General
TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 40 thru 46)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

(1) 3 An Original
] A Resubmission
A NT — NATURAL

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 23

1. The purpose of this page is to account for the quantity
of natural gas received and delivered by the respondent, tak-
ing into consideration differences in pressure bases used
in measuring Mcf of natural gas received and delivered.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enter in column (c) the Mcf as reported in the
schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4. In a footnote report the volumes of gas from respond-
ent's own production delivered to respondent’s transmission
system and included in natural gas sale.

5. If the respondent opérates two or more systems which
are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this pur-
pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521.

6. Also indicate by footnote the volumes of gas not sub-
ject to Commission regulation which did not incur FERC
regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes
delivered to the local distribution-company portion of the
reporting pipeline by another jurisdictional pipeline; (2) the

through its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities,
and which the reporting pipeline received through gather-
ing facilities, distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, but
not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting
pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which were not
destined for interstate market or which were not transported
through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate by footnote (1) the system supply
volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline
during the reporting year and also reported as sales,
transportation and compression volumes by the reporting
pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system
supply volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting
pipeline during the reporting year and which the reporting
pipeline intends to sell or transport in a future reporting year,
and (3) contract storage volumes.

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field
sales which are included in both the company's total sales
figure and the company's total transportation figure (lines

volumes which the reporting pipeline transported or soid 42 and 46 of page 521).

01__NAME OF SYSTEM

Line fem Re. Amount of Mcf (14.73 psia

No. Page No. at 60°F)

(a) {c
GAS RECEIVED

506
5156

Natural Gas Produced
LPG Gas Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas
utactured Gas Produced and Mixed with Natura! Gas

Man
Purchased Gas _

DD |N|D ||

Wellhead 327

327

327

10 | Transmission Line 327
11 City Gate Under FERC Rate Schedules 327 41,642

12| LNG 327

13 Other 327
14 | TOTAL, Gas Purchased (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 13) 327 41,642

b

L8]]
w
-
w

Gas of Others Received for Transportation

RWMWM
Gas Received
nd

-
o

8|8

g
:
:
:

:
§
:
:

Gas Received from LNG Processing

Other_ Receipts (Specify)

TOTAL Receipts (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and
15 thru 21)

8

]
—

N

41,642

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 520



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. @ O AR N 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 19_?3
AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for
meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent’s
system, suchuundorgroundwm liquefied
pcu'al:':mguirmum , gas liquefaction plants, oil gas
sets

2. For column (c), for underground storage projects,
report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating
season overiapping the year-end for which this report is sub-

mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily
delivery capacities.

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the
cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the basis
of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is
a separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12
of the Uniform System of Accounts.

RLEEBELERRBRLUEBINIRIBR

W Was Facilty Operated
Locien o Type of Facility et Fos o
Mcf at Facility Delivery?
e On doltare Yes No
(a) ) e) (d) (e) m
-
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 |
t2} i
13 {
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 519




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: L (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 2 [J A Resubmi 04 27 94 Dec. 31, 1923
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Line Ctassification Direct Payrol P > for Total
-~ Distribution ayroll Charged
(@) (®
Gas (Continued)

Total Operation and Maintenance
Production—Manutactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40
Production—Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

(Lines 29 and 41)
Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 and 42)
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
(Lines 31 and 43)
Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
Distribution (Lines 33 and 45) 11,161
Customer Accounts (Line 34)
Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
Sales (Line 36)
Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46

B|&|&

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59 TOTAL and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58
60 Other Utility Departments

61 | Operation and Maintenance

62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61 40,480 47,524 88,004
63 Utility Plant

64 | Construction Util

65 | Electric Plant

66 | Gas Plant

67 | Other

68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67)
69 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

70 | Electric Plant

71 Gas Plant

72 | Other i -

73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

80

91

92

93

u -

95 | TOTAL Other Accounts

968 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 40,480 47,524 88,004

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 355 Next page is 357
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Page No.

ADANAONEM IBBSES ... ... .oovvvmneetatan et e e 326
Accrued and Prepaid tAXES . ... ...........cuieutiitaaaittata e 262--263
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits . ...............ccoo i, 266—267
Accumulated provision for depreciation and amortization of nonutility property .............. 221

of gas Utility PIBAT. . . .. .....ouini i 219

utility plant (SUMMANY) .. .......ouurenneenaroatonesntonsanasnearenaeaneanns: 200—201
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Advances .
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and depletion of production natural gas land and land rights ..................0.00 336—338
Associated companies
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corporations controlled by respondent .. ...t e 103
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R L R R TR s S R R PR e 222223
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IS OOUNME . . .. i o v e e e eessaensensasessosasnantascsssssssassstatatanassanasasns 254
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PISIBUIME ... ccovvscnssrnnssnanerosssansnsaspossssnsdssssssanssnonsensansses 252
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Cash flows, statement of .............oimriminimuiiiiiiiniiitesarearaeaenaananians 120-121
Changes

IMPOrtaNt dUriNg the YBAF . ... . ..........oeenetenimemonnmmeomnnaietieaeeion, 108—109

in estimated NAtural gas reSeIVeS . ... .............c.oooeornnrassennaseatsoensnsos 503
COMPressor StAONS . . . . .......vvnereueetoutnnentonassasassaseaetoontortonassens 508—509
Construction
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Current and accrued
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Deferred

CrOILS, OBNBT. . .. ... ovveeeeeeessaanoonsnnassssessssssasssnssssssssssnnnsses 269

debits, MISCONANBOUS . . ... ... ccovtviriiernnnnaaaaaasasssaestarsnsasssonsasas 233

incometaxes, accumulated . ... ....... ...ttt 234235

272277

TOQUIBLOTY @XPBMBBS . . . . ... ..cvovvrenvcsaressroascontossonessansoaacassatsnses 350—351
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 94

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1923

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
copy of this repont) of the facilities operated by the respon-
dent for the production, gathering, transportation, and sale
of natural gas. New maps need not be furnished if no im-
portant change has occurred in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps furnished with a
previous year's annual report. If, however, maps are not fur-
nished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below to the year's annual report with which the maps
were furnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines—colored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearly indicated.

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipeiines shown on

map.

(d) Normal directions of gas flow—indicated by
arrows.

(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

() Locations of compressor stations, products extrac-
tion plants, stabilization plants, important purifica-
tion plants, underground storage areas, recycling
areas, elc. :

(g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whether gas is received or delivered and name of
connecling company.

(h) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to
which map is drawn; date as of which the map repre-
sents the facts it purports to show; a legend giving all sym-
bols and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased
to or from another company, giving neme of such other
company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired.
If necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essen-
tial information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this
report. Bind the maps to the report.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Nonuuuty property
Notes

to balance sheet...............

Officers and officers’ salaries.........
Qil and gas wells, numberof.........
Operating
eXpenses — GaS.........uuvnnn
revenues — gas ...............
Other

miscellaneous paid-in-capital . . ...
other supplies expense .........
paid-incapital . ................

regulatory assets ..............
regulatory liabilities.............
Overhead, construction — gas .......

Peaking facilities, auxiliary ...........
Plant — gas

construction work in progress .. ..
held for futureuse .............

Plant — utility

leased to others, income from. ...
Pollution control facilities, accumulated
. deferred income taxes ..........

Premium on capital stock............

PropRId RS .. oot h ae s s

PropByMINS . oot snaiehsmnsns vy
Production

properties held for future use . ...
statistic, natural gas ............
Professional services, charges for.. ...
Property losses, extraordinary ........
Purchased gas
Reacquired
capital stock ..................

long-term
Receivers’ certificate

--------------------

donations received from stockholders

gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired capital stock

accumulated provision for depreciation

and accumulated provisions (summary)

payable, advances from associated COMPANIeS .. ........covvvevvuennnranennsnaness

----------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------

10 statement of INCOME fOr the YOAF . ... ......c.vieiiurreesineroeanseenanasannnnns

----------------------------------------------

..............................................

..............................................

----------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------

--------------------------

----------------------------------------------
..............................................

..............................................

reduction in par or stated value of capital stock

-----------------------------------

..............................................
..............................................

..............................................

Peak deliveries, transmission system, Mcf

............................................

..............................................

..........................................

..............................................
L R T SRS A
----------------------------------------------

..............................................
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Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 300 of this report with the __
gross operating revenues as reported on the utility’s regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and justify any *
differences between the reported gross operating revenues in column (f). |

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ! (f
Gross Operating Interstate and Adiusted Intrastate Intrastate Gross |
Line Description Reveaues per Sales for Resale Gross Operating | Operating Revenues | Difference
No. Page 300 Adjustments Revenues per RAF Return | d) - (¢)
[ |Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (480-482, 484) § 384,707 |$ o |S 354707 ($3BH,46¢ S 24
2 |Sales for Resale (483) 0 © 0 o | o}
3 |Total Natural Gas Service Revenues Agy \..uﬂ.q o 354 707 .WM.._v Hep “ 24 |
4 |Total Other Operating Revenues (485-495) 19 150 19,150 4 blb | S 714
5 |Total Gas Operating Revenues mdwxwwd md@duﬂ .w&...._ » ,rﬁ LS _ J.H._ : m
6 |Provision for Rate Refunds (496)
7 |Other (Specify)
8
9
10 |Total Gross Operating Revenues s 373857 |s s 373857 |s 367142 |5 4715
Notes:
% EXQLANATIoN of cou. () DIFrmReuces ¥
LtuE | - MISCELANcous 24l
y s dgid
Leng 4 - PURCHASC Gas [D)USTWMENT  oveg/unoer. RecowkIss ¥

ON RAL. TMC 23 ) NST on FReT No. 2 PAec 300 ¥5H25
MISCTELLANE OUS (51)
A 4474
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